HISTORY OF DEWEY LIBRARIANS
HERBERT F. TYLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY

The Herbert F. Tyler Memorial Library was established in 1941. The library is named
for the general manager/owner of the Dewey Portland Cement Co. His son, Donald M. Tyler
founded the library in his father’s honor.

Librarians to date:

1941-1945 Leone Hill
1945-1958 Edith Ingram
1958-1963 Bertha Harbour
1963-1977 Hester Nichols
1977-2002 Cheryl Schiermeier
2002-present Sandy Hadley



